GreenbergTraurig

Paul D. McGrady, Jr.
312.456.8426 telephone
312.899.0407 facsimile
mcgradyp@gtlaw.com

September 2, 2011
VIA EMAIL: didp@icann.org
RE: Request for Documents
Dear ICANN:

We write to request copies of all audio recordings or textual transcripts from any
and all public meetings of ICANN, whether regularly scheduled or otherwise, in which a
non-Staff member made a comment or statement which was recorded or transcribed. For
the sake of clarity, we are seeking recordings or transcripts in which ICANN meeting
participants appear as a speaker of content. If the recording or transcript consist only of
ICANN Staff content, e.g. a public speech made by a member of Staff, that transcript is not
required. If an audio recording and a textual transcript contain identical content, kindly
supply the textual transcript.

Thank you in advance for your kind cooperation.
Very truly yours,
GREENBERG TRAURIG, LLP
Paul D. McGrady, Jr.
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